

# Pham Thi Phuong Uyen

Finley Pham

**GRAPHIC DESIGNER** 

- PHCMC, Vietnam
- finleypham.architect@gmail.com
- www.finleypham.ga
- +84 933 481 545

#### **PROFILE**

Always cultivating and willing to learn knowledges in many sectors especially finance, economics, technology & art.

As a multitasking & trendy Gen Z, I want to experience many positions to have multi-dimensional perspectives on the large picture what transforming.

#### SKILLS

**English** 

• • • • • •

PTS, Indesign, Figma, Canva

.....

Idea concept

• • • • • •

**Digital Painting** 

. . . . . . .

**Softskills** 

• • • • • •

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

- Acceptance & handover the apartment Picity High Park project
- Internship

**Gia Cu Company (PiGroup)** 

02/2022 - 05/2022

Working on acceptance test of apartments with construction contractors.

Assist in handing over apartments to customers.

• Digital Stylist & Content Creator

**Stylebox Startup - ABCSTUDIO** 

07/2022 - now

# **ACTIVITIES**

 The Engineer Projects In Community Service course (EPICS4)

## **Participant**

 CSE GAME Z 2022 "The Fresh Pixel" - Game Development

### Participant - Game artist

• Minathon 2022 - Build mobile app

Collaborator - Graphic Designer (Banner, T-shirt,...)

• SV Tai Chinh - Quan Tri Rui Ro

### **Participant**

 Nghien cuu he UEH - Personal topic: Financial investment in Web 3.0

#### **Participant**

# **EDUCATION HISTORY**

- Faculty of Civil Engineering
- Major in Architecture

**HCMC University Of Technology** 

2018 - 01/2022

2015 - 2018

Highschool Student

Nguyen Cong Tru Highschool, Go Vap